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IN THE MAGISTRATES’ COURT
OF VICTORIA AT HEIDELBERG
BETWEEN

REECE STORME FERRARA
Applicant

v
THE STATE OF VICTORIA

Respondent One
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THE HON. MINISTER ANTHONY CARBINES MP
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THE HON. ENVER ERDOGAN MLC
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MAGISTRATES’ COURTS VICTORIA
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AND
ORS
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From: CSV-MCV-Heidelberg Court Coordinators (CSV)  
Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 10:52 AM 
To: Merran Shanahan <mshanahan@slades.com> 
Cc: Andrew Fisher <reception@slades.com> 
Subject: RE: Jacob Fararra - N10383078 - 26 May 2022 - Request for webex link 

Good morning, 

The matter will be listed for 2:45pm today for 30 minutes. 

However, the matter is going to first be mentioned at 11:00am before Magistrate Tregent in 
the absence of the accused for administrative purposes, this has been approved by the 
Magistrate. 

A link to join this matter at 11:00am has been sent, the same link will then be able to be used 
for 2:45pm. However, I will re-email you the link after 11:00am just in case. 

Kind regards, 

Ronnie Kerr 
Registrar  
Heidelberg Magistrates’ Court 

 
P: (03) 9087 6115 | F: (03) 9458 3456 | 
E: heidelberg.interventionorders@courts.vic.gov.au 
A: Heidelberg Magistrates’ Court 
Jika St, Heidelberg, 3084, VIC. DX 211906 

Exhibit [RF0A1AU] emails beginning May 26, 2022, at 10:52 a.m. from Registrar  
Heidelberg Magistrates’ Court to Merran Shanahan Slades and Parsons  
indicating criminal matter will be heard without the accused for administrative purposes.
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Reece.Storme@Protonmail.com

From: CSV-MCV-Heidelberg Court Coordinators (CSV) 
<heidelbergcoordinator@courts.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 12:42 PM
To: Merran Shanahan
Cc: Andrew Fisher; Adam Walker (VICPOL)
Subject: RE:  Jacob Fararra - N10383078 - 26 May 2022 - Request for webex link 

Good afternoon, 

Further to my email below, I have just been informed by corrections that Mr Fararra is unfit to 
appear today, as such he will no longer be appearing. 

The matter is still listed for 2:45pm today, please join the link at this time. 

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



From: Merran Shanahan <mshanahan@slades.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 2:04 PM 
To: CSV-MCV-Heidelberg Court Coordinators (CSV) 
<heidelbergcoordinator@courts.vic.gov.au> 
Cc: Andrew Fisher <reception@slades.com>; Adam Walker (VICPOL) 
<adam.walker@police.vic.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Jacob Fararra - N10383078 - 26 May 2022 - Request for webex link  

 
 
Good afternoon 
 
I would appreciate if Corrections could be directed to ensure Mr Fararra’s appearance.  
 
He is understandably distressed that he was not presented to court yesterday and it is 
important he be present so that the plea can proceed.  
 
 
Kind regards 
 
Merran Shanahan | BA, JD, GDLP | Solicitor  
 

 
 
L 1 | 224 QUEEN STREET | MELBOURNE VIC 3000 
P 03 9602 3000 M 0447 895 626 F 03 9602 3004 DX 354 Melbourne 
www.sladesparsons.com.au 
 
Confidential and Privileged Information: This message and the information contained therein is intended only for the use of the 
persons(s) ("the intended recipient(s)" to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender as soon as possible on (03) 9602 3000. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy or take any action in relation on 
it. Any attachment to this e-mail may contain viruses that could damage your own computer system. While every reasonable 
precaution has been taken to minimise this risk, Slades & Parsons Solicitors do not accept liability for any damage which you 
sustain as a result of software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the attachment. 
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Reece.Storme@Protonmail.com

From: CSV-MCV-Heidelberg Court Coordinators (CSV) 
<heidelbergcoordinator@courts.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 2:08 PM
To: Merran Shanahan
Cc: Andrew Fisher; Adam Walker (VICPOL)
Subject: RE:  Jacob Fararra - N10383078 - 26 May 2022 - Request for webex link 

Good afternoon, 

Corrections have since informed me that Mr Fararra will is now fit to appear and will as such will be 
present via phone for the matter. 

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
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